

Re: Comfort Letter

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 04 Apr 2017 13:54:09 -0400

It's tracking for later today.

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 1:35 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Comfort Letter

Good Afternoon:

Wondering on the status of updated Letter to MPPs & MPs please?
Reminder two new ones were elected last night for Federal distribution list.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

-----Original Message-----

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: April-03-17 8:10 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Comfort Letter

No problem, we can bring copies.

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 7:00 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Comfort Letter

Good Morning:

I have questions / edits. Can we please plan to "table read" at this morning's "OFHP Implementation" forum?

Also would like to present CoS edits / questions on :

- A. Letter to MPPS / MPS
- B. Note to LDC's regarding contempt risk (tracking??)

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

Original Message
From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 6:47 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Comfort Letter

Hi Andrew,
Attached is a revised draft comfort letter. It's with the OEB for one final review. Let us know if you have any comments.
Keley